Public Document Pack

BlackpoolCouncil

24 April 2015

To:  Members of the Licensing Panel

The above members are requested to attend the:

LICENSING PANEL

Thursday, 14 May 2015 at 1.30 pm
in Committee Room A, Town Hall, Blackpool

AGENDA

1 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN
To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.
2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST

Members are asked to declare any interests in the items under consideration and in
doing so state:-

(1) the type of interest concerned

(2) the nature of the interest concerned; and

(3) whether they have or have not sat on a Planning Committee which has previously
considered a planning application in respect of a licensed premises which is also subject

to consideration for a premises licence as part of the agenda for this meeting.

If any Member requires advice on declarations of interests, they are advised to contact
the Head of Democratic Governance in advance of the meeting.

(Members are asked to also pay particular attention to the guidance sheet on interests
supplied with the agenda).

3 PROCEDURE FOR THE MEETING

The Chairman of the Panel will summarise the procedure and announce the equal
maximum amount of time for each party to speak for the hearing.



A. ltems 1 and 4 (b) will be undertaken in private session by the Panel and not in
the Meeting Room.

B. ltems 2, 3, 4(a) and 4(c) will be recommended to the Panel to be held in public.
C. The Panel may decide to exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it
considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the
hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public. (This includes a party and
any person assisting or representing a party)

4 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE- 113-117 EGERTON ROAD (Pages 1-44)
a. APPLICATION AND REPRESENTATIONS SUBMITTED. To consider the attached report

b. DETERMINATION OF THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE- 113-117 Egerton
Road

c. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DECISION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE- 113-117 Egerton
Road

Venue information:

First floor meeting room (lift available), accessible toilets (ground floor), no-smoking building.

Other information:

For queries regarding this agenda please contact Lennox Beattie, Executive and Regulatory
Manager, Tel: 01253 477157, e-mail lennox.beattie@blackpool.gov.uk

Copies of agendas and minutes of Council and committee meetings are available on the
Council’s website at www.blackpool.gov.uk.




Agenda Item 4

Report to: Licensing Panel
Relevant Officer: Sharon Davies, Head of Licensing Services
Date of Meeting : 14" May 2015

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE — 113-117 Egerton Road

1.0 Purpose of the report:

1.1 To consider an application for a premises licence at 113-117 Egerton Road.
2.0 Recommendation(s):
21 The panel is requested to consider the application and determine whether the

granting of this licence would adversely impact on the licensing objectives.
3.0 Reasons for recommendation(s):

3.1 Representations have been received therefore there must be a hearing to determine
the application.

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or No
approved by the Council?

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved Yes
budget?
33 Other alternative options to be considered:

None, once an application and representations have been received it must be considered

by the Licensing Panel.
4.0 Background Information
4.1 On 18 March 2015, the licensing service received an application from Richard James

Lloyd to issue a premises licence at 113-117 Egerton Road Blackpool.

4.2 The application requests permission to sell alcohol for consumption off the premises
08.00 — 00.00 hours daily. A copy of the application is attached.

Page 1



4.3

4.4

4.5

Representations have been received from Lancashire Constabulary, Public Health, the
Licensing Authority and members of the public. Copies of the representations are
attached.

Local policy considerations

This premises is situated within Claremont which is one for four wards that form part
of the off-licence saturation policy. The effect of this policy is to create a rebuttable
presumption that applications will be refused. To rebut this presumption, an
applicant would be expected to show through the operating schedule, and where
appropriate with supporting evidence, that the operation of the premises will not
add to the cumulative impact already being experienced.

Applicants for licences within this area will be expected to cover the issues detailed
below in their operating schedule. Failure to do so may result in the refusal of the
application:
e Details of proof of age scheme to be implemented and proposals for staff
training
e Percentage of premises to be used for the sale of alcohol, including details of
other items to be sold
e The applicant’s policy on the sale of low value/high alcohol products and any
drinks discounting that would be adapted.

National policy considerations

9.12 —The police are an essential source of advice and information on the impact and
potential impact of licensable activities, particularly on the crime and disorder
objective. The licensing authority should accept all reasonable and proportionate
representations made by the police unless the authority has evidence that do so
would not be proportionate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

9.42 — The authority’s decision should be evidence-based, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what
it is intended to achieve.

13.35 — After receiving relevant representations in relation to a new application for
or a variation of a licence or certificate, the licensing authority must consider
whether it would be justified in departing from its special policy in the light of the
individual circumstances of the case... if the licensing authority decides that an
application should be refused, it will still need to show that the grant of the
application would undermine the promotion of one of the licensing objectives and
that appropriate conditions would be ineffective in preventing the problems
involved.

Page 2



4.6

4.7

4.8

5.0

51

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

Observations

There are two premises on Egerton Road currently licensed to sell alcohol for
consumption off the premises:

R&H Newsagents 111 Egerton Road 07.00 —23.00

Martin McColl 70 Egerton Road 06.00—00.00

Does the information submitted include any exempt information? No
List of Appendices:

Appendix 4a: Application

Appendix 4b: Representation from Lancashire Constabulary

Appendix 4c: Representation from Public Health

Appendix 4c: Representation from Licensing Authority

Appendix 4d: Representations from members of the public.

Legal considerations:

Please see local and national policy in the background information.

Human Resources considerations:

None

Equalities considerations:

None

Financial considerations:

None

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Blackpool For help contact
b Blackpool Council Application for a premises licence licensing@blackpool.gov.uk
}q . Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01253 478397

* required information

Section 1 of 19

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application g(gnerated by the system.

Your reference TC 170315/457 You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

(¢ Yes C No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name ’Richard James ‘

* Family name ’LLOYD ‘

* E-mail trevorcolebourne@vslaw.co.uk

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant;

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
_ o person without any special legal structure.
(" Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means the

applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business

* |s the applicant's business C Yes (¢ No
registered in the UK with
Companies House?

* |s the applicant's business C  Yes (¢ No
registered outside the UK?

N : If the applicant's business is registered, use
Business name Richard James Lloyd its registered name.
«VAT number - None Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.

L)
Q
«
(T
g

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

* Legal status

Sole Trader

* Applicant's position in the
business

Proprietor

Home country

United Kingdom

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Applicant Business Address

If the applicant has one, this should be the
applicant's official address - that is an

* Building number or name ’

113-117

‘ address required of the applicant by law for

* Street ’

Egerton Road

‘ receiving communications.

District ’

* City or town ’Blackpool
County or administrative area ’

* Postcode FY1 2NL

* Country United Kingdom
Agent Details

* First name Trevor

* Family name Colebourne

* E-mail

trevorcolebourne@vslaw.co.uk

Main telephone number

01253293195

Include country code.

Other telephone number

[[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(¢ Anagentthatis abusiness or organisation, including a sole trader

(" Aprivate individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

* |s your business registered (¢ Yes C No
in the UK with Companies

House?

* Registration number 8195603

* Business name

Vincents Solicitors Ltd

If your business is registered, use its

registered name.

*VAT number

GB

757716689

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

* Legal status

Private Limited Company

Page 6

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

* Your position in the business [Head of Licensing

Home country United Kingdom

Agent Registered Address

* Building number or name ’Guild Chambers 4

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

|
* Street ’Winckley Square ‘
District ’ ‘
* City or town ’Preston ‘
County or administrative area ’ ‘
* Postcode PR131J
* Country ’United Kingdom ‘
Section 2 of 19

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (" OS map reference (" Description
Postal Address Of Premises
Building number or name |113-117 ‘
Street |Egerton Road ‘
District | ‘
City or town |Blackpool ‘
County or administrative area | ‘
Postcode |FY1 2NL
Country ’United Kingdom ‘
Further Details
Telephone number
Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) ’9,100

Page 7

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Section 3 of 19

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company

A partnership

An unincorporated association

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

O O 0O000n0oa0onoan

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

[] Other (for example a statutory corporation)
Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

X

[] I'am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

]

Section 4 of 19

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

(¢ Yes C No
First name ’Richard James
Family name |LLOYD

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

(e Yes C No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.

D o
Page 8

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Applicant Postal Address

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
C Yes (¢ No required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.

Building number or name ’

Street ’

City or town ’Thornton—CIeveIeys

|
|
District ’ ‘
|
|

County or administrative area ’Blackpool

Postcode ’FYS

Country ’Uniled Kimgdom ‘

Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
¢ Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

E-mail trevorcolebourne@vslaw.co.uk

Telephone number 01253293195

Other telephone number

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 19

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? ’ 20 ‘ / | 04 ‘ / “ 2015 ‘

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, | | /| |/ | |
whendoyouwantittoend g m Yy

m

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Retail shop premises to be operated as a general food store and convenience store selling a full range of household
products. The premises are presently an empty shop and the Applicant intends to invest a substantial amount of money in
a major refurbishment to provide a small supermarket of very high standard. The Applicant has over 30 years of experience
in the industry and further details are given later in this application. Ground floor only premises with alcohol of all
descriptions to be sold at a counter point of sale. Restrictiphag@thBV of certain drinks and the sale of single cans of
beers and ciders is dealt with later in this application. The Applicant intends to display the majority of alcoholic products in

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

a designated area which will be screened off by a glass wall and doors and have an age restriction on entry. Further details
are to be found on the attached plan and in the response to the promotion of the Licensing Objectives later in this
application. The display of spirits and more expensive alcoholic products will be behind the counter at the point of sale.

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 19

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will you be providing plays?
" Yes (¢ No

Section 7 of 19

PROVISION OF FILMS

Will you be providing films?
C Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 19

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 19

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 19

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Will you be providing live music?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 11 of 19

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will you be providing recorded music?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 12 of 19

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes (& No
Section 13 of 19
PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE Page 10

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes e No

D)

Section 14 of 19

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 15 of 19

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(¢ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (9., 16:00) and only give details for the days
e Y e et

TUESDAY
Start End
Start D End D

WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start i End i

THURSDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]

FRIDAY
Start End
Start D End D

SATURDAY
Start End
Start i End i

SUNDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]

Page 11

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(" Onthe premises (¢ Offthe premises (" Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

N/A

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

N/A

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name |Richard James ‘
Family name |Lond ‘

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name ’

Street ’

City or town ’Thornton Cleveleys

|
|
District ’ ‘
|
|

County or administrative area ’Blackpool

Postcode ’FYS

Country

Personal Licence number

(if known) PA 0122

Issuing licensing authority :

(if known) Blackpool Council Page 12

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

( Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 19

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

None

Section 17 of 19

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi_ve detailsforthg days
i B el
TUESDAY
Start End
Start D End D
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start End
THURSDAY
Start End
Start i End i
FRIDAY
Start End
s [ peé 3|

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...
SATURDAY
Start |07:00 End |23:00

Start End

SUNDAY
Start |07:00 End |23:00

Start End

LiRli
LiRls

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

N/A

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

N/A

Section 18 of 19

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General —all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The Applicant is a very experienced retailer having over 30 years experience in the retail food industry in premises with a
licence to sell alcohol including many years as a Manager of a major Supermarket. He has held a personal licence since they
were introduced by the Licensing Act 2003. The Applicant has been an authorised trainer in Management of alcohol
retailing and highly experienced in training staff in all aspects of the requirements of The Licensing Act. He is therefore very
familiar with the need to promote the licensing objectives.

The Applicant is aware that the premises are within a Cumulative Impact Area and subject to the local off licence saturation
policy. With this in mind the Applicant will put proposals in place to ensure that the granting of this licence will not add to
any issues of public disorder or add to the detriment of health. The Applicant indicates willingness in this application to
comply with conditions which will ensure promotion of the licensing objectives.

The Applicant intends to follow a successful pilot scheme put in place elsewhere in the Country namely to install an "over
18's only area." This is shown on the attached plan. The area will be adjacent to the counter/till area and will separate the
display of alcoholic products from the rest of the shop. There will be a glass dividing wall with glass doors giving access to
this area. No person under 18 (or appearing to be under 25 and not having suitable proof of age) will be admitted to this
area. Appropriate signs will advise customers and the entrance will be monitored by staff and also covered by CCTV. A
further check on age in accordance with "Challenge 25" will still occur at the point of sale.

Page 14

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Spirits and higher value alcoholic products will be displayed behind the counter. The overall percentage of alcoholic
products on display, compared with other displayed items, will not exceed 20%

The Applicant will employ staff, at least one of whom will have a personal licence, and other staff will be trained to level 2 or
at least level 1. Refresher training will occur every 3 months and a full log of all training records will be kept.

All staff will undertake Brief Intervention Training offered by The Public Health Team within 6 months of the grant of the
licence.

The Applicant will agree to a condition that there should be no sales of beer or cider with an ABV above 5.5% by volume
except premium imported beer and lager which may be no higher then 6.5%. There should be a further condition that no
beers or cider shall be sold in single cans with the exception of occasional items that are sold because their original
packaging has been damaged.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV will be installed and the following conditions are suggested :-

The CCTV system will incorporate a camera covering each of the entrance doors and the main alcohol display area and will
be capable of providing an image which is regarded as identification standard. The precise positions of the cameras may be
agreed, subject to compliance with Data Protection legislation, with the Police from time to time.

1. The CCTV system will incorporate a recording facility and any recording will be retained and stored in a suitable and
secure manner for a minimum of 30 days and will be made available, subject to compliance with data protection legislation,
to the Police for inspection on request.

2 The CCTV system must be able to export recorded images to a removable means, e.g. CD/DVD and have its own software
enabled to allow playback/review.

3 A member of staff trained in the use of the CCTV system must be available at the premises at all times that the premises
are open to the public.

4 The CCTV system will display, on any recording, the correct time and date of the recording
An incident book will be kept on the premises and be kept fully up to date and will record any incidents of crime and

disorder, any refused sales to under age/drunken persons, any person refused admission or asked to leave the premises and
details of any occasions when the Police are called to the premises.

c) Public safety

The premises are to be completely refurbished by competent trades persons and in accordance with all requisite building
control and other regulations. There will be a high standard of construction and finishing and there will be regular checks to
ensure safety compliance. There will be regular Health & Safety checks in respect of all parts of the building structure, isles
and walkways. Regular electrical and fire safety checks will be carried out by registered contractors and records kept of all
maintenance issues and risk assessments.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Signage will be displayed at the exit of the premises requesting customers leaving the premises late at night to do so
quietly and with consideration so as not to disturb nearby residents.

e) The protection of children from harm b

age 1
The licence holder will support and rigorously enforce Challen:ae 25 Proof of Age Policy. The following condition would

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
seem appropriate for inclusion in the Ticence -

The licence holder shall ensure that all cashiers and staff are trained to ask any customer attempting to purchase alcohol,
who appears to be under the age of 25 for evidence of age. This evidence shall be photographic, such as passport or
photographic driving licence until other effective identification technology (for example thumb print or pupil recognition)
is introduced. All cashiers will be instructed, through training, that a sale shall not be made unless this evidence is produced.

All staff engaged or to be engaged in the sale of alcohol on the premises shall receive the following training in age
restricted sales:

- Induction training which must be completed and documented prior to the sale of alcohol by the staff member

- Refresher / reinforcement training at intervals of no less than 6 months.

All cashiers shall be trained to record refusals of sales of alcohol in a refusals register. The register will contain:
- Details of the time, day and date the refusal was made;

- The name of the staff member refusing the sale;

- A description of the young person attempting to purchase;

- Details of the alcohol the young person attempted to purchase.

Section 19 of 19

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C - £33001 to £87000 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00*
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00 Page 16

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00
* Fee amount (£) 190.00
DECLARATION

+ [/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

| understand that the information | have provided, will be held by the Council on both computerised and manual files.

, This data may be made available on a public register if so required by relevant legislation. The data may also be disclosed
to other departments within the Council and other organisations, but only in order to ensure compliance with relevant
legislation, for identification purposes or to prevent or detect fraud or a crime.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name ’Trevor Colebourne ‘
* Capacity ’SolicitorlAgent for the Applicant ‘
* Date 18 |/|03|/]| 2015 |
dd mm yyyy
| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/blackpool/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS APPLICATION

Page 17

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number ’TC 170315/457 |

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

| |
| |
Payment status | |
| |
Payment authorisation date ’ |

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline | |

Error message

Is Digitally signed []

<Previous 1 2

(48]
[
ol
o
I~

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 Next>

Page 18

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




W /W eagliod flodn  Llacwdool. 91 2L,

" Smovl Plaim

Mews. .

<
N A 4L SowisHen.
latucted
ALcovol.
0LsA . o
SLDLLA  GLASS  Dool. .
rrarr B el ot e R LT Rl
B
>
A
A CHALLED |
331 oA L ocel™y.
= [ : s
! -
3 3
3
8 &
&3
CMIL GloCELY. | -“‘
41/ //
é ; i
pt o A WL Glecaly, g
E‘
o
S
v
o)
(oS
Aleh .

W ML GROLERY.

Page 1




a
A

Yooc 0026 1 [ 17 mmmﬁwt Lopd

Ridechool Pt 200L.

ML HLALM.
T2 SNTOWISHERL |

Df&tbf: >

Mol

WL,

fLool-.

Page 20



Blackpool Council Licensing Service

Represéntation made by a Responsible Authority
to an application for the grant / variation of a Premises
Licence / Club Premises Certificate

Responsible Authority

Name of Responsible LANCASHIRE CONSTABULARY
Authority
Name of Officer (please

print) PC 3842 Lisa Evans

2 <t
= ) ==
z - =

Signature of Officer = -

-

Contact telephone number | 01253 604005

Date representation made 13 04 15

Do you consider mediation to be appropriate NO

Premises Details

Premises Name | Egerton Road

Address 113-117 Egerton Road
Blackpool

Post Code FY1 2NL

Reasons for making representations

| am in receipt of an application for a New Premises Licence for the above
address. '

On behalf of the Chief Officer of Police, having reviewed the application
the Police make formal objections on the following grounds:

The Police base this objection on the existing Premises Licence being
within the Off Licence Saturation Policy Area. The purpose of this Policy is
to limit the number of Off Licensed Premises within a given geographic
area, in order to reduce crime and disorder and promote the licensing
objectives. The Policy sets out the following;

e The number, type and density of the premises selling alcohol in a
particular area can lead to serious problems of nuisance and
disorder. In these circumstances the impact of the premises taken
as a whole can be far greater than that arising from individual
premises. In most cases it would be impossible to identify an

RA Representation Form
LS/F/005/27/1 Page 21




individual premise as being the sole cause or major contributing
factor.

e The potential impact on the promotion of the licensing objections
by a significant number of licensed premises concentrated in one
area is called cumulative impact. The cumulative impact of all the
premises in an area upon the promotion of the licensing objectives
is a proper matter for the Licensing Committee to consider.

e This application is within the saturation zone. The location of the
proposed premises is on the outskirts of the town, servicing both
the day time and night time economy. These premises will only
add to the availability of alcohol and increase crime and disorder.

The proposed new premises falls within the Claremont area of Blackpool,
which is surrounded by Bars, HMO, Hotels, Holiday Flats, Residential
houses and numerous business premises most of these with an alcohol
licence.

The Claremont Ward already consists of 17 premises that are Off
Licences this is not including the other premises with an alcohol licence.

| also have concerns that the Licence Holder/Designated Premises
Supervisor is already a DPS at another premises that also falls within the
saturation area. For a high risk premises within the saturation zone the
DPS would be required to give the premises their full attention and not
split between two high risk premises.

The application addresses the percentage of the premises which would be used
to sell alcohol as 20% which is much higher than the police would recommend
to be available.

A hearing would allow the Licensing Committee to examine the
prospective operators’ intentions and rebut the presumption that the
operation of the premises will not add to the cumulative impact and
therefore crime and disorder.

It is recommended that the licence should only be granted if the application is
amended, or if conditions are applied, as detailed below.

= N/A

RA Representation Form
LS/F/005/27/1 Page 22




Blackpool Council Licensing Service

Representation made by a Responsible Authority
to an application for the grant / variation of a Premises Licence /
Club Premises Certificate

Responsible Authority

Name of Responsible Authority | Public Health, Blackpool Council

Name of Officer (please print) C. Dobson & R. Swindells

Signature of Officer C. Dobson

Contact telephone number 07990084572

Date representation made 15 04 2015

Do you consider mediation to be appropriate NO

Premises Details

Premises Name 113-117,
Address Egerton Road,

Blackpool
Post Code FY1 2NL

Reasons for making representations

The Public Health Department, Blackpool Council, write in reference to the new
Premises Licence application for 113-117 Egerton Road, Blackpool.

The applicant brings this application in full knowledge that it is in the Claremont Ward
which has been subject to a Cumulative Impact Policy (CIP) since 2009.

As stated in Blackpool Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy —

e The number, type and density of premises selling alcohol in a particular area
can lead to serious problems of nuisance or disorder. In these circumstances
the impact of the premises taken as a whole can be far greater than that
arising from individual premises. In most cases it would be impossible to
identify individual premises as being the sole cause or major contributing
factor.

Following review of this application, Public Health, Blackpool Council, make a formal

RA Representation Form

LS/F/009/16/1 Page 23




objection.

Public Health has concerns that this new premises is situated next door to a shop
which already holds an alcohol licence and there are also a number of premises that
sell alcohol within the surrounding area. In total Claremont ward has approx. 23 other
premises where off sale alcohol can be purchased and there are also a high number
establishments where alcohol can be consumed on the premises within the ward.

Background Claremont ward information

Deprivation -

Blackpool experiences considerable levels of disadvantage, and in 2010 ranked as
the 6th most deprived of 354 local authorities in England (Blackpool Drug and Alcohol
Needs Assessment, 2014).

This premise is within Claremont. Specific areas in the central wards, including
Claremont Ward, have the highest ranked levels of deprivation in Blackpool (About
Blackpool: Short Profile Summary, 2013)

There is a statistical correlation between Blackpool’'s areas of deprivation and
hotspots for violent crime, domestic abuse, and criminal damage, all associated with
alcohol abuse to some degree. (JSNA Blackpool, Social and Community Environment
in Blackpool, Core Document, Chapter 4, page 100, October 2012).

Domestic Violence -

Alcohol is associated with an increased risk of domestic violence. In the UK, 1 in 4
women and 1 in 7 men have experienced domestic abuse. The Blackpool Domestic
Abuse Service estimates that alcohol was a contributing factor in 76% of incidents in
2011 (Blackpool Drug and Alcohol Needs Assessment, 2014).

Information from the Blackpool Drug and Alcohol Needs Assessment (2014), reports
Claremont Ward has the second highest number of calls to the police for Domestic
Abuse in Blackpool and across Lancashire.

Blackpool Drug and Alcohol Needs Assessment (2014) Page 61 of 84,
Table 5: Calls to police per 1000 households from May 2013 to Apr 2014.

Area Rate of calls per 1000 households
Wards with Highest rates Bloomfield 112
Claremont 109.1
Wards with lowest rates Squires Gate 19.3
Norbreck 17.9
Blackpool District Average 46
Lancashire County Average 24.3

(Source: Safer Lancashire)

RA Representation Form

LS/F/009/16/1 Page 24




Health related information -

Further evidence relates to paragraph 13.23 of the Section 182, Evidence of
Cumulative Impact, a list of categories of information are suggested as good
evidence to support a CIP, the 3" on the list states —

‘Health-related statistics such as alcohol related emergency attendances and hospital
admissions’.

Recent health statistics show Claremont has significantly higher numbers of hospital
stays for alcohol related harm (SAR) that the National average (England). (Public
Health England, 2014 — Local Health Profile).

Public Health would ask the Licensing Committee to consider the potential risks
associated with the increase in the availability of alcohol within this Saturation Area in
their deliberations as to whether to grant this application.

For New / Variation Applications only.
It is recommended that the licence should only be granted if the application is amended, or if
conditions are applied, as detailed below.

N/A

RA Representation Form

LS/F/009/16/1 Page 25




LOAD GET PREFERENCES

| 888 Public Health England [ Relec| F EE 1) F)| (0 v | oo

() Detail (=) Summary Customizetable Export
E05001647 - Claremont; Blackpool

Indicators Selecti wvalue | Englan England England
value | Englan worst range best

Obese Children (Year 6) (%) 2086 191 36.0 d 4.0 |4
Children with excess weight (Year 6) (%) 348 335 B41 d 10.0
Children’s and young people’s admissions forinjury (Q 1,86... 1,180% 2 647.¢ L ] | 4127
Obese adults (%) 271 241 348 Dl 58
Binge drinking adults (%) 291 200 6.4 (] I 33
Healthy eating adults (%) 195 287 123 ] | 541
Emergency hospital admissions for all causes (SAR) | 1844 1000 2249 @ | 272
Emergency hospital admissions for CHD (SAR) 1441 1000 4253 lI 270
Emergency hospital admissions for stroke (SAR) 122.0 1000 257V.7 Dl 284
Emergency hospital admissions for Myocardial Infarcti 926 1000 3243 l:} 20.6
rgency hospital admissions for Chronic Obstructiy 2282 1000 6601 [ ] | 107
@dence of all cancer (SIR) 1138 1000 1466 Q | 47 8

I§Bdence of breast cancer (SIR) 1101 1000 1801 Ol 430/ |
Ifsdience of colorectal cancer (SIR) 1020 1000 2001 dl 33.0
Imence of lung cancer (SIR) 161.0 1000 3020 [ ] I 234
Incidence of prostate cancer (SIR) 740 1000 2168 |0 236
Hospital stays for self harm (SAR) 386.9 1000 4643 @ | 123

Emergency hospital admissions for hip fracture in 654 993 1000 2182 ¢ e
Elective hospital admissions for hip replacement (SAR 821 1000 2184 |D 16.9
Elective hospital admissions for knee replacement (34 995 1000 2153 ¢ 214
Life expectancy at birth for males (years) 691 7849 671 ® | 913
Life expectancy at birth for females (years) 769 828 739 [ ] | 984
Deaths from all causes, all ages (SMR) 1704 1000 2792 [ ] | 19.9
Deaths from all causes, under 65 years (SMR) 3081 1000 3209 @ | 0
Deaths from all causes, under 75 years (SMR) 2562 1000 2861 @ I 0
Deaths from all cancer, all ages (SMR) 1313 1000 2346 [ ] | 0
Deaths from all cancer, under 75 years (SMR) 1442 1000 2745 L ] | 0
Deaths from circulatory disease, all ages (SMR) 1733 1000 2792 L] | 0
Deaths from circulatory disease, under 75 years (SMR| 2847 1000 3191 @ | 0
Deaths from coronary heart disease, all ages (SMR) | 187.7 1000 5962 || 0
Deaths from coronary heart disease, under 75 years (§ 308.2 1000 56938 [ ] | 0
Deaths from stroke, all ages (SMR) 1727 1000 7118 ll 0
Deaths from respiratory diseases, all ages (SMR) 1901 1000 3732 [ ] | 0

4]

(TS ENBRRE] -7 oo



About Blackpool: Short Profile Summary

Blackpool - Key Statistics

Location

Blackpool is a large seaside town located in Lancashire County in North West England. Blackpool covers an
area of 13.46 square miles within the urban area stretching along the Fylde Coast, and is one of the most

densely populated authorities in the UK.

Demographics

The population of BIackpooI:L is estimated at 142,080, with a larger proportion of residents aged 60+ compared
to national age structure. Residents are mostly of White ethnicity, with Black and Minority Ethnic groups
estimated to make up just 3% of the population approximately 4000 people, compared with the estimated

proportion for England of 15%.

Table 1: Population Demographics

Age’ Blackpool England

Aged 0-18 years 22% 23%
Aged 19-24 years % 8%
Aged 25-59 years 45% 47%
Aged 60+ 26% 22%

Ethnicity®
White 97% 85%
Mixed/multiple ethnic groups 1% 2%
Asian/Asian British 2% 8%
Black/African/Caribbean/Black British 0.2% 4%
Other ethnic group 0.2% 1%

Tenure*
Owner Occupied 67% 71%
Social Rented 11% 18%
Private Rented 22% 11%

Sources: See endnotes

Housing

Blackpool has a similar proportion of Owner-Occupiers compared to national (England) levels, but almost
double the proportion of Private Rented accommodation (26.1% vs 16.8%). This is driven largely by changes in
the seaside economies with many former guest houses converting to flats, and fluctuations in seasonal work
creating demand for temporary accommodation in resort areas. Blackpool has a significant proportion of
Houses in Multiple Occupancy (HMOs) in central wards close to the promenade and a monitoring project by
Blackpool Council identified up to 37% of private sector rented properties in resort areas could be classified as

a HMO”.

Poverty and Deprivation

Blackpool has a large proportion of residents living in deprived areas and is currently ranked the 6th most
deprived authority in England under the Indices of Deprivation 2010 — a higher rank than in 2007 (12”‘) and
2004 (24th) Additionally, in the 2010 Indices, Blackpool ranked 1st for the concentration of deprivation.

Map 1 below shows the relative positions of local areas in Blackpool. Around half of Blackpool’s 94 Lower
Super Output Areas (LSOA’s)l, are in the most deprived 20% of all LSOAs in England. Specific areas in the
central wards of Talbot, Bloomfield, Brunswick, Claremont and the outer wards of Clifton and Park have the

highest ranked levels of deprivation in Blackpool.

! An LSOA is a small area of approximately 1500 residents

JP//Corporate Development and Engagement Last lIBdated: JuéZ?la
age



About Blackpool: Short Profile Summary

Poverty is also a significant factor in Blackpool. In
2010, 30% of children in Blackpool were estimated to
be in poverty, compared to 20.6% of all children in
England. Further analysis highlighted that the
majority of children in poverty live in lone parent
families®.

There are strong relationships between deprivation
and a range of social issues and as a continued effort
to address inequalities, Blackpool has launched a
Fairness Commission. The Commission is made up of
a range of local people representing different
organisations which will explore social and other
inequalities in depth and make recommendations for
further improvements. 2012 also saw the
introduction of a Child Poverty Framework aimed at
reducing the levels of children in low income families
and providing support for families currently in
financial difficulty.

Employment and Benefits

Children's Centres

les

Index of Multiple Deprivation Deci

|

1 ooy

Map Key

Childrens Centre Localities

Reach Area Boundaries

| Index of Multiple Deprivation 2010

B0 to 10% Most Deprived
[ 10 to 20%

3 20 to 30%

330 to 40%

340 to 50%

[ 50 to 60%

360 to 70%

370 to 80%

[ 80 to 90%

[ 90 to 100% Least Deprived

~
D —

In terms of workforce, Blackpool has a low employment rate at 68.1% compared to a national (GB) rate of
70.3%. There are a high proportion of benefit claimants with out-of-work benefits, including Employment
Support Allowance (ESA) and Job Seekers Allowance (JSA) at almost twice the national (GB) level - currently
23%, compared to 12.5% (GB)’. This approximates to about 20,000 individuals claiming an out-of-work benefit,
the majority (10,930) of which claim ESA. Table 2 below shows the distribution of claims in Feb 2012.

Table 2: Distribution of benefits claims in Blackpool by Statistical Group

Number Blackpool Great Britain

Total claimants
Key out-of-work benefitst

By statistical group

Job seekers

ESA and incapacity benefits

Lone parents

Carers

Others on income related benefits
Disabled

Bereaved

23,940 26.9
20,050 23.0
6,340 7.3
10,930 12,5
2,010 2.3
1,780 2.0
760 0.9
1,460 1.7
200 0.2

15.0
12.5

4.1
6.5
1.5
1.2
0.4
1.1
0.2

Source: DWP February 2012

For residents in employment, the median wage for full time employees in Blackpool is around £293.00, which

is £117 per week less than the national median®. An estimated 17.8% of the working age population in

Blackpool having no formal qualifications.9

JP//Corporate Development and Engagement LaﬁUpdated' 2013
dge 28




About Blackpool: Short Profile Summary

Education and Children's Outcomes

For young people in Blackpool, there are a range of challenges across both educational attainment and life
chance indicators. The range of issues is partly driven by the existing high levels of poverty and social
disadvantage in Blackpool, both of which have generational impacts whereby parents’ difficulties create
problems in the family and influence children's outcomes. The rate of Looked after Children in Blackpool is the
highest in England at a rate of 150 per 10,000 children; this is over twice the rate for England as a whole at 59
per 10,000.™°

In terms of academic achievement, the proportion of children attaining the expected level at Key Stage 2 is
similar to national levels at 80-85% attainment dependent on subject. There are strong differences between
the highest and lowest performing areas however with evidence for the North West region suggesting the
proportion attaining level 4 in the 10% most deprived areas is 18 percentage points lower than those in the
least deprived 10%..

Blackpool pupils perform similarly to national levels at GCSE level with an equal proportion achieving 5 or
more A* to C grade GCSEs (82%). When Maths and English are included however a significant gap appears —
48% of Blackpool pupils achieve 5+ A*-C (incl. Maths & English) compared to 59% nationallyn.

In addition, approximately 10% of Blackpool’s young people are not in education, employment or training

compared to 8% for the sub—regionlz.

Health and Lifestyles

Blackpool has poor life expectancy, with life expectancy for males the poorest in England at 73.6 years
compared to 78.5 years. Life expectancy for females is similarly poor, at 79.4 years, compared to 82.5 years for
England -the 3™ poorest after Manchester and Liverpool13. The biggest contributors for both men and women
are circulatory diseases, digestive disease including cirrhosis, and respiratory disease. These three areas
contribute over half of the overall life expectancy gap in Blackpool. Lung Cancer is also a significant contributor
to Female Life Expectancy“.

Substance and Alcohol misuse is considered high, with alcohol-related death the highest in England15 (cirrhosis
being one of the major drivers of the life expectancy gap). Further estimates suggest that the prevalence of
problematic heroin and/or crack cocaine use in Blackpool was 27.49 per 1,000 populationsle, Blackpool has the
highest drug prevalence rate across the region, and is within the top ten nationally.

While not directly a health damaging issue, teenage Pregnancy rates in under-18s are the 6" highest in
England & Wales. In addition, Blackpool has a very low proportion of teenage pregnancies leading to abortion
(36%) compared to England & Wales (49%). This implies a greater relative proportion of teenagers go on to
become parents17 and may require further local authority support. Teenage conceptions have associated risks

for both parent and child’s health and social wellbeing.

' ONS Mid Year Population estimates 2011

? ONS Mid-Year Population Estimates Analysis Tool, 2011
* ONS Census 2011 Ethnicity, 2011

* ONS Census 2011 Tenure, 2011

> Blackpool Council - MIPS Summary Report - 2011

® HMRC Child Poverty Statistics, 2010

” DWP WPLS, February 2012

JP//Corporate Development and Engagement Last lIBdated: Jué@B
age



About Blackpool: Short Profile Summary

® ONS Annual Survey of Hours and Earnings 2011.

° ONS Labour Force Survey, 2011 — Estimates for Jan-Dec 2011.

% bfE: Children Looked After by Local Authorities in England,2012

" DfE: Local Area Data Tables, 2012

12 cCIS Database, September 2011, (12 month averages of 2010 data)

3 ONS Life Expectancy, 2008-10

" London Health Observatory — Spearhead Life Expectancy Tools - 2009
 NWPHO Local Alcohol Profiles 2011

'® Glasgow University 2006/07

Y DfE: Teenage Pregnancy Statistics, 2008- 2010

JP//Corporate Development and Engagement LaﬁUpdated' 2013
dge 30



Blackpool Council Licensing Service

Representation made by a Responsible Authority

Responsible Authority

Name of Responsible Authority Licensing Authority

Name of Officer (please print) Mark Marshall

Signature of Officer

Contact telephone number 01253-478493
Date representation made 15 04 2015
Do you consider mediation to be appropriate NO

Premises Details

Premises Name

Address 113- 117 Egerton Road
Blackpool

Post Code FY1 2NL

Details of your representation (Please refer and attach any supporting documentation)

The application for the grant a new Off licence concerns the Licensing Authority on the grounds of
saturation or cumulative impact, the Statement of Licensing Policy is currently under review and the
current draft very much recognises the issues around Alcohol harm and related violence in particular
domestic violence.

Claremont ward has the 2™ highest rates of domestic violence in the town and has 23 OffLicence
Premises, the 3" highest ward in terms of Outlet density.

The location of the premises and the challenges in the ward that it sits will always present a concern.

The locality of the premises is of concern has it occupies significant trading space and already has an Off
licence next door to it, The area is a busy thoroughfare with a lot of foot fall with large pavement area and
could easily be a location where people who have bought alcohol go on to consume it in the immediate
locality, this issue needs careful consideration as this could lead to significant nuisance and present an
intimidating environment for people visiting other stores in the area.

Capable and competent operators could also be a factor that causes Authorities concern and where

RA Representation Form

LS/F/009/16/1 Page 31




trading in the Saturated Wards, the Licensing Authority would expect the best quality staff training in place
and mangers or a DPS with a credible background who are in tune with local problems, has sufficient
knowledge of the regulatory regime and are able to demonstrate a willingness to comply with regulations.

The position from the Authority would be that the Licensing Committee considers their own statement of
Policy, takes note of the crime and deprivation data provided by Public Health in the Health Needs
Assessment Document which is available on the Councils website.

In order to balance this representation Mr Lloyd is known to me as a competent operator, he has my
confidence but the locality and size of the premises will present challenges to even the best of operators
and the application should be scrutinised in more detail by the Licensing Committee looking closely at the
question of “ do exceptional circumstances apply to justify departure from their own policy ?”

For New / Variation Applications only.
It is recommended that the licence should only be granted if the application is amended, or if
conditions are applied, as detailed below.

RA Representation Form

LS/F/009/16/1 Page 32




Dear Sirs,
23 March 2015
RE: 113-117 Egerton road, Blackpool, Lancashire, FY1 2NL

| am writing to register my objection to the application for the granting of a new
premises licence by Richard James Lloyd for 113-117 Egerton Road, Blackpool, FY1
2NL. The basis for this opposition is that granting a licence for these premises will
not:

¢ Promote the licensing objectives, particularly the prevention of crime, disorder
and antisocial behaviour.
Saturation of licensed premises in the area.
The potential impact on the promotion of the licensing objectives by a
significant number of licensed premises concentrated in the local area
resulting in a cumulative impact.

113 — 117 Egerton rd runs adjacent to Dickson rd which lies within the Council’s
Saturation Area, and enabling the premises to sell alcohol would be totally
detrimental to its aims and objectives. The application proposes that alcohol will be
sold for consumption off the premises seven days a week. Granting a licence would
provide a further source of alcohol within an area already so heavily populated with
licensed premises that crime, disorder and public nuisance have already reached
problem levels for the local police and residence. It would be in councils favour to
consider the cumulative impact of yet another licensed premises in the area and
especially the fact that 111 Egerton rd is already a licensed premises and for another
to open next door would impact the promotion of the licensing objectives
considerably.

Residents in this area already suffer noise nuisance and antisocial behaviour at all
hours of the day and night. They have endured this inconvenience since 2003 when
the licensing legislation was first amended, and it is totally unacceptable to expect
them to continue to do so. | believe crime and disorder will be further impacted by
additional licensed premises.

| would also urge the Committee to consider the findings of Data from the Health and
Social Care Information Centre shows the resort has the highest mortality rate from
alcohol-related liver disease in under 75s in England — 35 per 100,000 of the
population due to liver disease

In view of the above, | would urge the Licensing Authority to refuse the application.

Yours faithfully,

Mr Rupinder Sahota

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



Sharon Davies

e T e e e e ey

From: (ClIr) Ivan Taylor

Sent: 30 March 2015 14:52

To: Sarah Hawley

Subject: RE: Licence applications 30/03/15

Hello Sarah,

As councillor for Claremont Ward, | wish to object to a new license for the premises 113-117 Egerton Road. Given
that Claremont is a saturation area and the level of issues in the area relating to drinking and criminal and anti-social
behaviour related to drink, the residents are naturally alarmed at the prospect of a further off-license in this

area. Please advise me when the item is going before the panel, so that | may have the opportunity of addressing the
members.

many thanks

Ilvan taylor

Councillor for Claremont Ward
Cabinet Member for Children's Social Care and Education
Blackpool Council

From: Licensing 1a2003

Sent: 30 March 2015 09:29

To: (Clir) Adrian Hutton; (Clir) Allan Matthews; (Clir) Amy Cross; (ClIr) Andrew Stansfield; (Clir) Brian Doherty; (Clir)
Christian Cox; (Clir) Christine Wright; (ClIr) Christopher Ryan; (ClIr) David O'Hara; (Clir) David Owen; (Clir) Debbie
Coleman; (Clir) Derek Robertson; (ClIr) Don Clapham; (Clir) Douglas Green; (Clir) Eddie Collett; (Cllr) Fred Jackson;
(Clir) Gary Coleman; (Clir) Gillian Campbell; (Clir) Graham Cain; (ClIr) Henry Mitchell; (ClIr) Ian Coleman; (Clir) Ivan
Taylor; (Clir) Jim Elmes; (Clir) John Jones; (ClIr) Joyce Delves; (Clir) Kath Rowson; (Clir) Kathryn Benson; (Clir) Lily
Henderson; (Clir) Luke Taylor; (Clir) Mark Smith; (Clir) Martin Mitchell; (Cllr) Maxine Callow; (Clir) Pam Jackson; (Clir)
Paul Galley; (Clir) Peter Callow; (Clir) Peter Evans; (ClIr) peter hunter; (Cllr) Simon Blackburn; (ClIr) Sylvia Taylor;
(Clir) Tony Brown; (ClIr) Tony Williams; (ClIr) Valerie Haynes

Subject: Licence applications 30/03/15

Dear all

Please find attached the latest list of current licence applications against which representations can be made. This
list is also published to the Licensing section of the Council’s website.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact us.

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



15 Apg 2 I
R 2015 MEs T ceoag

- o
VY, L2t To AT TR

AN OBTecTion T oy g

F;)iq-\r\lc_c—f\—jse £ (13 ] " EqerTon ZD

. cIC oo , Br Tk Cloourns oF 17

Beawng (N n SAVRAATED AR A Fo e

T (coHol smLec Ao TT e FoTroec F;(Z-e’DfSLQ—V\S‘

ol e .
(A CQ_J'T/\'(‘-\L_)Mi “T 4 LD \-—;\_L\ G\ O.S—SL&(XC_&—-]

08 Avru Ade Peoyele ‘
o~ c . u..e_ M\QL\ *“(:) &Wi{‘ u\vw 3
(R VaN

Page 37



DOtERR)\ (¢
ORS=cine. To  Li(ewg € LEMISSS T (W11
AR, rOST OO

PE'T\T KOV

B”x’:_‘é‘, -

RS NESD oo nRnarEe L comas T ARER.

DO
e
2% b 18"
a's‘ 3 Ay
2%-3715

il-l*tq

R AT A DO C Siews
o - (€2 SfonnBe
m Erfas %;L|;m{& @
o p v o) ”
- - Lokt Tarpan
y m W{?quékgd K. Q2o
. A Ao R e (H+MI1A) é/zé/&%t/.

O7257/€330>

A HuRRAR n &6 Ricitmowa A HuliR aal,
5 Astwons)y P IO CHE i
E -Woob b Ashied /. @%%
L & %fw/m 4 s
’ Ashbters Jﬁﬁé_\
- Macket padl L "
S_ UN oA { AMATvarov e QOWQ“
£ Ryovoci 1 CLIEZRE Ry D\éjéﬂ%ﬂf/
H. Axon /gwg el SFRISIZSIAS
o 3o Pyt . ' Ci@\_, i
72 NeemPsSteodh Arew s
I S ecte Titpenbee. Cos vE- OT7ES5% OSEHR_
4. ooy Ré Ly 1120 RD D 7 M ™

CARL EMRLIN 74 [2RAT AT S
\ oew @.&CL Seatredtr—<+ AU

5_ Qﬂcﬁﬁ (23 Thaw ST,

CWBETA 26 Mchaandd (o) @, Wi
A Rapdbyrg {7 Caexcloy ,

Zrn bl B l’

v ”31
.. hosen  Page 38 — J

R Gadd TS Mg

i
|
|



) N-E=T DQ)Q_-
RO REEn T - )
FOR. D otMBL ([ 4 (BNCE ,.?\\) QB
Dote ho NS4 0eEcC Sien 1t -
‘23/5 5 l_ .Mu LR/ - )
/é 72 NfeKBowrne & ;/ Titt,. é@éﬁ%@,
23/3115 ol e
| Mzt (Mo Deotne
26 Lichn ~onel  _Lpewre 07623126
I / Rocrel (2?
7 . K g="= 1 _
3110 L Cross Streok C%J?g) 0192 N
VAR /1 BIOCKPOO| o
1S excnaAE SH © edmez .
Al 15T %o
15 |3 |15 i gpinalaieae i
»z(ic U foip sheceh - S - -
23/3/1‘3’ M kgan greve < gosrel c‘D"l-*;S‘E;;;bt&
333 )15 B 2 b qrode Ben O"Tis:/ﬂ
2368~ /5 8 RrT o P 1}%
DS) >3] 1S D1 Aswlor s Bon Q\‘/\& . S
21/ BND Ol Gedeners ) lerisle J—
, MC o]
2%/5. ){5’" 5 W? % B
ZS‘S ||5 '(3 Leen7n § Q Ha[) k’{b/\_ G’\\g}SS‘UQ,&gz'
33115 i k\ﬁm\l Qi (/CLMJL’YPO(L

L CoeShadeneD m
Page 39



. FET Mo
Do 223R\a” O RSy

Ne 1O Likans Peenies O |31 Es20n

%L&:a&sg. RENT &m@/ ke
O &) fon Momgy LiceNes. T ARRA
Vs I\NXC\MSS—EAQQQ&&‘SH s \
2?’-‘;1\& : Sicn Ty

——

GQQU,L 5 P/Gq3 BovodsSe P\ Tosc
45/’1[&” /06 A/l:gﬂ h { L & [REce
Fruming ot g

B Tases 16 Wgvst
/. AML@/ | ZoeFa Es .
T Compiin i Loliis

ML TeewnhT K1 cock-e? SoReek

/‘* o TN/

1
15 APR 2016

" G[ ﬁs'ﬁglx‘lf’]@f\‘j

= ‘w‘”‘%@@ ERTR T

Ff—)»\m;\,f, l6-1g
Reden 0 Bomea L ITEFIEY

A .
A CQ@HCE)%A \ =T
| _ Q (Zid M
T IRalllcden \Q (Z\dq(%gggdra(%@‘

Page 40



Dosmn R\ feto S

QBS("{C:V;' Wy *TO u%e NE TREMS _5,:;54'

S =i RO, R NEST DO
. = — = -
2 OSSD foe. patEn. Lidaona Sy

e Q@Q
Do hIB o g | '
4;7—;5’75__ D LD FSen e
e ==13 C ARsLE 2L Bute Ave C -~ -chieevhom
2 - 2.0 v\j‘\" e i F S L

25-3-1S S. Mons gy 3-“*4(3'«@.04; £d

gV\
EYv 2pe
%;5;33\@ /EQ”VQ it T Z
o 0 199 oarly
95,3 1S Dot b v 3\ H\kb c\s:

}8 __‘)7 lg S\num——‘- izk"\J\: ’ SN |_\ 3\'\C

~ o B S M N
g8 EEeERE Tl | g O
25.532 e e SHESS BT ”‘JM‘“T) lg /
} EMPF-?.SS \oTew . kg .

14 . L Ke @ )
5‘ 4 lg iF"’Sﬁ.‘Q, 23 CTENTEHW Lo 74

Z§‘3 _{g— T ‘«L,c\.{\_g 0 la=e g’ /"’L

L2r 3 dcke (06

o T i /f\kj
28RS s de . S0

zezvs . 0.8 Al o [ -3
26. 9

S gfL\:’Lt»‘\r\feBl? RHH.’V\O:\ID ¢D 5’\1\/

CHRISTING  DER PGS SURURTEN R
(% - _:\, { Sewi Aunior SR ’ON I & ,,é)/

273 1S ANDEN cHppiliC g0 ,ﬁ:ﬁffg g Y W
1+.3 i< == weal '

N TN FVUMAUA)G'

27 "}\;( A, qx @H(Z—TO(\.:@OQ—\H @%yfg

29. Jig Faxd AL foessw i~ Rage 41 17 iy



ORSEE NG T CLUEAE LRy T || 30T
.f‘f,%(‘ﬁc@p&, R Dol

NSO =0 (o pracw@e U SN RNV
AT WANSH ADDeZS ; |
Liete 2l g,

27 .__(-7) -/ S/ %LL«J &= C/HéUV"leﬁ)/

17"3“’5 DOLY\L(“LL'LE’G- F\Y /e

27T -3 -1 MAe Clamggr o %k"“
Z% - (D\qc:xx\ H 70 g

/

S Styee}

29-2-1% Becer o Loz o

& i ¢<“:ij |

15 o Aall w8 Sﬂﬂy euts

LA Rechpoiel | |
I-HB-1S (4 Asugeerow BD
NEE TORNRUCS pana 42

7i4lls U Pkrsag™ STeER
Bipefern



—

B ndie fC, ekt Do R
OB RNESD Lo DRSTBL LR (RO .

e o L sl ol )
ngtj_ DNE L DOORTS __S__\_c:i A
1165 20s IR1 CHARD CERTormre B Al

282 Victoria  so
HoeuCst Bocton,

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Application for a Premises Licence- 113-117 Egerton Road
	Appendix 4a 113-117 Egerton Road new PL app 180315 - redacted
	113 - 117 Egerton Road New PL App 180315
	113 - 117 Egerton Road New PL DPS consent 180315
	113 - 117 Egerton Road New PL Plan 180315

	Appendix 4b 113-117 Egerton Road Police objection 130415
	Appendix 4c 113-117 Public Health Representation
	113-117 Egerton Road Public Health objection 150415
	113-117 Egerton Road Public Health evidence (1) 150415
	113 - 117 Egerton Road Public Health objection evidence (2) 150415

	Appendix 4d 113-117 Egerton Road Licensing Authority objection 150415
	Appendix 4e 113-117 Egerton Rd public objection 001 (Sahota) 230315
	Appendix 4e 113-117 Egerton Road Public objection 003 - Cllr I Taylor
	Appendix 4e 113 - 117 Egerton Road Public Objection (3) - Julie Cragg (with petition) 15 04 2015


